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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ross A. Scarano, Chief .
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch )

FROM: Gregory G. Eadie

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
SUBJECT: TRIP REPORT
Discussion:

On October 28 and 29, 1980, G. Eadie, J. Hickey (SD) and

J. Buchanan (IE) met with the EPA staff at the Las Vegas

Laboratory to discuss the NRC's needs for a Quality Assurance-Cross-
Check Standards Program. The meetings were very productive and
resulted in an agreement that the EPA would propose several tasks

to meet the NRC's needs in the QA area. Specifically, the EPA

will propose a program for uranium decay chain series standards

and cross-checks for soil and air particulate filter type

samples. J. Buchanan indicated that NRC will be able to fund

such programs under the existing inter-agency agreement, and

that the NRC is most anxious to have the EPA establish such programs.

On October 30 to November 4, 1980, Eadie traveled to Edgemont, S.D.

to observe the BPNL field team at work on the Edgemont Cleanup Action
Program. The work is progressing well and in a timely fashion. To

date, 451 survey requests have been received, out of a total number of
748 locations. BPNL/State have completed radiological surveys as follows:

Structures Passing NRC's Criteria = 243
Structures Failing NRC's Criteria = 13
Structures to be Retested = 49

EPNL has been able to complete about 30 structures per week; therefore,

at least 7 more weeks of field work will be required to complete the
present 451 requests for survey. BPNL will run newspaper ads and may also
phone the remaining homeowners in order to survey all structures within

Edgemont, Dudley and Cottonwood. .

Gregory G. Eadie
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
Division of Waste Management
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